

jessica nicole smith

bio

I am a student at Oklahoma State University majoring in Design, Housing, and Merchandising with an option in Interior Design focusing in Design and Facilities Management. My passion is people, and I aim to design for the human experience in regards to empathy, functionality, accessibility, and sustainability.

education

Oklahoma State University
BSHS Design, Housing, and Merchandising
Option in Interior Design
2016 - 2021

Tulsa Technology Center
Broadcast Sound Engineering
2015 - 2016

skills

Adobe Creative Suite	Visual & Verbal Presentation of Designs
- Photoshop	
- Illustrator	
- InDesign	Communication of ideas
AutoCAD	
Sketchup	Teamwork & Collaboration
Revit	Knowledgeable in both MacOS & Windows operating systems
Enscape	
Lumion	
Rhino 3D	3D Modeling & Printing
Microsoft Office	Wide-Format Printing
Hand Drafting & Rendering of Interior Drawings	Laser Cutting

experience

Facilities Management Intern
IFMA Chapter Tulsa - US Cellular & WPX Energy
Summer 2019

- Supported two companies over the summer with diverse tasks in regards to maintaining and managing building operations
- Completed projects relating to space planning, creating wayfinding and emergency response signage
- Able to attend IFMA Tulsa Chapter events and network with professionals who work in the field

Visual Resource Center Assistant & Technician
Oklahoma State University - Bartlett Center of Art, Graphic Design, & Art History
Oct. 2018 - present

- Aid and instruct students with using various softwares including Adobe Creative Suite
- Provide a variety of services for students and faculty in regards to printing, wide-format printing, laser-cutting, 3D printing, and various technical equipment
- Assist the department in various administrative and technical duties

Barista
Aspen Coffee Company
Jul. 2018 - Oct. 2018

- Demonstrated interpersonal skills and adaptability through customer service
- Knowledgeable of both the company and its products
- Able to work under pressure while remaining calm and efficient

organizations

ASID - Student Chapter
2018 - present

IFMA - Student Chapter
2018 - present

USGBC - Student Chapter
2018 - present

Delta Delta Delta Womens Fraternity
2016 - present

contact

(918) 779-5531
jessica.n.smith@okstate.edu
80 University Cir. Stillwater, OK 74074